



Administrative Report

H.9., File #19-0296

Council Action Date: 10/1/2019

To: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
From: TED SEMAAN, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

TITLE

ADOPT BY TITLE ONLY RESOLUTION NO. CC-1910-073, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REDONDO BEACH, CALIFORNIA, AWARDED A CONTRACT TO R.E. SCHULTZ CONSTRUCTION, INC., A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION, IN THE AMOUNT OF \$234,800 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE PLAYGROUND RUBBERIZED SURFACE REPLACEMENT PROJECT, JOB NO. 30760

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On September 5, 2019, the City received and publicly opened two bids for the Playground Rubberized Surface Replacement Project, Job No. 30760. After reviewing the bids, R. E. Schultz Construction, Inc. was found to be the lowest responsible bidder with a bid in the amount of \$234,800 and should be awarded the project contract.

BACKGROUND

Funding for the Playground Rubberized Surface Replacement Project, Job No. 30760, was included in the FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 CIP. The rubberized surfaces in the Gregg Parkette, Franklin Park and Alta Vista Park play areas are aging, deteriorating and in need of replacement. The project scope includes replacement of the playground rubberized surfacing system, including aggregate base, in the Gregg Parkette, Franklin Park and Alta Vista Park play areas.

On August 8, 2019, the City Clerk advertised the project for competitive bids.

On August 22, 2019, the City held a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting at the Franklin Park site, with one (1) prospective bidder in attendance. Subsequent to that meeting, the City issued Addendum No. 1 on August 27, 2019.

On September 5, 2019, the City received and publicly opened two bids for the project. After reviewing the bids, R. E. Schultz Construction, Inc. was found to be the lowest responsible bidder with a bid amount of \$234,800. Therefore, staff recommends awarding the project contract to R. E. Schultz Construction, Inc. in the amount of \$234,800.

COORDINATION

This project has been fully coordinated with the Community Services and Public Works Departments. The City Attorney's Office approved the Resolution as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT

The City Council has directed staff to continue the Play Surface Replacement Project as a multi-year project. Therefore, any funds remaining at the close of construction will be carried over for the next round of play surface replacements.

Funding:

Parks & Rec. Fund (FY18-19)	\$ 60,000
Parks & Rec. Fund (FY19-20)	\$100,000
Capital Project Fund (FY19-20)	<u>\$140,000</u>
	\$300,000

Expenditures:

Construction	\$234,800
Project Management	\$ 40,200
Contingency	<u>\$ 25,000</u>
	\$300,000

APPROVED BY:

Joe Hoefgen, City Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Award Resolution

Bid Results